

Rob Newsham

From: Wathall , Glynn (CLERK OF WORKS) [REDACTED]
Sent: 21 December 2023 07:44
To: Karl Deacon
Subject: Site level

Good morning Karl

Further to our discussion on site during which you requested confirmation from myself what level the site is at, I can confirm that phase 1,2 and 3 are at binder level.

There for clients should be allowed to move onto site.

Kind regards

Glynn Wathall
Clerk of Works

Highways Development Control
Regeneration and Culture
Place Directorate
Barnsley MBC
PO Box 634
BARNSELEY
S70 9GG
Telephone [REDACTED]
Mobile [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

 **Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.**

*** Barnsley Council Disclaimer: This email and any files attached are confidential for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete the communication from your system without copying, disseminating or distributing the same in any way by any means. Any views or opinions expressed belong solely to the author and do not necessarily represent those of the council. In particular, the council will not accept liability for any defamatory statements made by email communications. Recipients are responsible for ensuring that all emails and files sent are checked for viruses. The council will not accept liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. No guarantees are offered on the security, content and accuracy of any emails and files received. Be aware that this email communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes unless otherwise prohibited. The content of this email and any attachment may be stored for future reference. Link to privacy statement - <https://www.barnsley.gov.uk/services/information-and-privacy/your-privacy/>